
 

 

City of Rochester Hills 
AGENDA SUMMARY 

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

1000 Rochester Hills Dr. 
Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

248.656.4630 
www.rochesterhills.org

 
Legislative File No:  2006-0414 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, City Clerk 
 
DATE: June 7, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation of the Michigan Public Purchasing Officers Association (MPPOA) “Marvin 

Klang Award” 
 
 
The Michigan Public Purchasing Officers Association (MPPOA) has awarded The Marvin Klang Award 
to Jean Farris, Supervisor of Procurement for Rochester Hills.  According to the MPPOA, “The Marvin 
Klang Award is the capstone award within the organization. This award recognizes a member for their 
outstanding contributions to governmental purchasing in the State of Michigan over the course of their 
career.  The award is named in honor of Marvin F. Klang, Purchasing Director for the City of Detroit for 
over 30 years.” 
 
City Council will present the award to Ms. Farris at the June 7, 2006 Council Meeting.  Ms. Farris, a City 
employee since 1986, became the City’s Supervisor of Procurement in January of 2000 and the City is 
proud of this achievement.  
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